
 
 

1200 Wilmette Avenue 
Wilmette, IL  60091 

            

 
OFFICE OF THE                      (847) 853-7509 
CORPORATION COUNSEL              Fax (847) 853-7700 

                              TDD (847) 853-7634 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
of the  

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

Wednesday, March 9, 2016 at 7:00 P.M. 
Second Floor Training Room  

Wilmette Village Hall 
1200 Wilmette Avenue, Wilmette, Illinois 

AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Approval of Minutes 

Minutes of the Transportation Commission Meeting of December 9, 2015 
 

3. Parking restriction changes on 4th and 5th Streets between Laurel and 
Linden Avenues per the petition for parking change on Laurel Avenue 
between 4th and 5th Streets 

 
4. Public Comment 

 
5. New Business 

 
6. Adjournment  

 
Chair, Pat Lilly 
 
 

IF YOU ARE A PERSON WITH A DISABILITY AND NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE 
 IN AND/OR ATTEND A VILLAGE OF WILMETTE PUBLIC MEETING, PLEASE NOTIFY THE VILLAGE  

MANAGER’S OFFICE AT (847) 853-7509 OR TDD  (847) 853-7634 AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. 



12/09/15  Not yet approved  

Page 1 of 4 

 

 

                  1200 Wilmette Avenue 
                                                                               WILMETTE, IL  60091 

 
Engineering  (847) 853-7660 
Department  Fax (847) 853-7701 

MEETING MINUTES  
 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2015 
7:00 P.M. 

SECOND FLOOR TRAINING ROOM OF VILLAGE HALL 
 

 
Members Present:  Chairman Pat Lilly 
 Commissioner Brendan McCarthy 
 Commissioner Michael Taylor 
 Commissioner Isaac Gaetz 
 Commissioner Susan Barton 
    Commissioner Libby Braband 
 
Members Absent:  Commissioner Jill Hayes 
    
Staff Present: Brigitte Berger P.E., Director of Engineering and Public  
 Works  

Russ Jensen P.E., Village Engineer  
Brian King, Police Chief  
 

Guests Present:   
 
  

I. CALL TO ORDER. 
 

Chairman Lilly called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. and welcomed those in 
attendance.   
 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES; TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING OF 
JULY 23, 2015. 

 
Chairman Lilly directed the Commission’s attention to the draft minutes of  the 
Transportation Commission meeting of July 23, 2015. 



12/09/15  Not yet approved  

Page 2 of 4 

 

Commissioner McCarthy moved approval of the minutes.  The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Braband.  The motion was approved by a unanimous 
voice vote.  The motion passed.  
 
 

III. Petition for parking change on Laurel Avenue between 4th and 5th Streets 
 
Village Engineer, Russ Jensen summarized the petition requesting a change in 
parking restrictions on the 400 block of Laurel Avenue from "No parking 6 AM to 
6 PM Monday thru Saturday, except by Permit" to "N permit parking."  Mr. 
Jensen provide background on the resident permit parking regulations as 
outlined in the Village Code and how the "Lettered" permit parking works.  He 
discussed the parking survey results and noted there were many days in which 
there was plenty of parking capacity on the 400 block of Laurel.     
 

 Chief King explained the history of resident permit parking and that the Village 
Code does not have a process for further restricting a street that is already 
eligible for resident permit parking.  He noted the parking surveys indicate 
residents are from within the neighborhood and likely “p” permit parking holders.   

 
 Ms. Berger thanked the petitioners for their patience awaiting staff’s review of the 

request.  She indicated this is a new type of request for staff and the Commission 
to consider.    

 
 Commissioner Gaetz pointed out that there are “A” through “X” parking 

restrictions which suggests this has to be addressed in totality.  
 
 Chief King noted unused capacity on 4th Street overnight from Laurel to 

Greenleaf and unbalanced parking on 5th Street.  He suggested further restricting 
the 400 block of 4th Street would push parkers to other locations, therefore a 
more global approach should be considered.   

 
 Patty Maloney, 427 Laurel, stated spring and summer was slammed for parking 

suggesting the parking study by staff is not accurate.  She said the 400 block is 
the first place cars park but noted it is not as bad now as earlier in the year. After 
6 pm cars park all night long. She also believes the methodology of the capacity 
is not accurate.  

 
 Chief King asked who parks there to which Ms. Maloney said mostly “P” parkers.   

She said they leave their cars for days.  
 
 John Miller, 411 Laurel, lives on the east end and stated he does not see “P” 

parkers but has CTA employees park in front of his house.  He noted the Cubs 
and Northwestern games are the most troublesome as some folks don't care 
about the tickets. He thanked the Commission for their time.   

 



12/09/15  Not yet approved  

Page 3 of 4 

 

 Sam Grill, 345 Maple, noted he sent another petition because all of the neighbors 
have the same issues.  He is concerned the displaced parkers will move to his 
street and indicated a more global approach is the way to go.   

 
 Mr. Miller asked if CTA employees have to pay for parking.  Chief King noted he 

would talk to the CTA about allowing CTA employees to park in the CTA lot.  
 
 Commissioner Braband believes there has to be a better way to organize 

parking.  Ms. Berger agrees but noted there is currently a delicate balance of 
parking regulations that work for the neighborhood.    

 
 Mrs. Miller, 411 Laurel, said she is concerned that redevelopment opportunities 

on 4th could exacerbate problems. She believes employees of CTA should park 
in their lot.  

 
 There was a discussion regarding how the CTA lot operates.  
 
 Commissioner Lilly summarized the parking challenges.  Commissioner Braband 

moved for staff to look at options to optimize the existing “N” and “P” parking in 
the neighborhood and provide options to consider in February.  The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Taylor.  The motion was approved by unanimous 
voice vote.   

 
  
IV. OLD BUSINESS  

  
 Commissioner Gaetz inquired about enforcement at the new crosswalk on Ridge 

Road at Walnut Avenue.  Police Chief King provided some history on the 
effectiveness of unprotected crosswalks in locations with low pedestrian 
volumes.  He indicated the Police Department would provide some enforcement.    

 Sue Barton asked about installing flags similar to what Evanston uses.  Chief 
King indicated the flags are not effective and can create a false sense of safety 
for children.      

  
 
V. NEW BUSINESS 

 
Commissioner Braband asked staff to review the yield sign at 16th and Greenwood 
noting there have been several “near miss” potential accidents at this intersection.  
 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Commissioner Barton moved to adjourn the meeting.  The motion was seconded 
by Commissioner McCarthy.  The motion was approved by a unanimous voice 
vote. The motion carried.  No further discussion occurred on the motion.  
 
The meeting was thereafter adjourned at 8:11 PM.    



12/09/15  Not yet approved  

Page 4 of 4 

 

 
Minutes Respectfully Prepared by R. Jensen.      

 





3rd Street to 6th Street & Maple Avenue to Central Avenue
Existing Parking Restrictions

Restrictions Legend

No Parking Anytime
No Parking 2am-5am
No Parking 6am-6pm Mon-Sat Except by Permit
No Parking 6am-10am & 4pm-6pm
No Parking 7am-9am Fri Only
No Parking 8am-6pm Mon-Fri Except by Permit
No Parking 8am-10am Mon-Fri Except by Permit or Permit

Parking 8am-10am Mon-Fri
No Parking 8am-10am Mon-Fri Except Holidays
No Parking 8am-10am Mon-Fri Except by Permit N
N Permit Parking
P Permit Parking
1Hr Parking 7am-7pm
1Hr Parking 7am-8pm
1Hr Parking 8am-8pm
2Hr Parking or by Permit
2Hr Parking 7am-7pm
2Hr Parking 8am-5pm Mon-Fri
2Hr Parking 8am-5pm Mon-Fri Except by Permit
2Hr Parking 8am-6pm Mon-Fri
2Hr Parking 8am-6pm Mon-Sat
2Hr Parking 8am-7pm
2Hr Parking 8am-8pm
3Hr Parking 8am-7pm
4Hr Parking 8am-5pm Mon-Fri



3rd Street to 6th Street & Maple Avenue to Central Avenue
Proposed Parking Restrictions

Restrictions Legend

No Parking Anytime
No Parking 2am-5am
No Parking 6am-6pm Mon-Sat Except by Permit
No Parking 6am-10am & 4pm-6pm
No Parking 7am-9am Fri Only
No Parking 8am-6pm Mon-Fri Except by Permit
No Parking 8am-10am Mon-Fri Except by Permit or Permit

Parking 8am-10am Mon-Fri
No Parking 8am-10am Mon-Fri Except Holidays
No Parking 8am-10am Mon-Fri Except by Permit N
N Permit Parking
P Permit Parking
1Hr Parking 7am-7pm
1Hr Parking 7am-8pm
1Hr Parking 8am-8pm
2Hr Parking or by Permit
2Hr Parking 7am-7pm
2Hr Parking 8am-5pm Mon-Fri
2Hr Parking 8am-5pm Mon-Fri Except by Permit
2Hr Parking 8am-6pm Mon-Fri
2Hr Parking 8am-6pm Mon-Sat
2Hr Parking 8am-7pm
2Hr Parking 8am-8pm
3Hr Parking 8am-7pm
4Hr Parking 8am-5pm Mon-Fri



Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Engineering  (847) 853-7660 
Department  Fax (847) 853-7701 

 
 
Date:  March 4, 2016 
 
To:  Transportation Commission   
  
From:  Brigitte Berger, P.E., Director of Engineering and Public Works 
  Russell Jensen, P.E., Village Engineer 
     
Subject: Parking Changes on 4th and 5th Streets between Laurel and Linden 

Avenues     
 
Recommendation  
 
Transportation Commission review of parking changes on 4th and 5th Streets as 

follows: 

Location 1:   West side of 4th Street between Linden and Laurel Avenues 

Existing: “No Parking 2am-5am” 

Proposed: Removal of the overnight parking restriction  

Location 2: East side of 5th Street between Laurel Avenue and the alley to the north 

Existing: “N Permit Parking” 

Proposed: “P Permit Parking” 

Background 

At their December 9, 2015 meeting, the Transportation Commission discussed a 

resident petition to change the signage on Laurel Avenue between 4th and 5th Streets 

from “No Parking 6am-6pm Mon-Sat Except by Permit” to “N Permit Parking”.  The 

Village Code does not outline a process for establishing the L, M, N and P parking 

designations or a process to further restrict parking in an existing resident permit 

parking zone.  The Commission’s discussion focused on how the proposed restriction 

on Laurel would result in vehicle displacements to other areas of the neighborhood.   



Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Based on this, the Commission passed a motion directing staff to take a 

comprehensive look at parking in the neighborhood and develop parking options for 

further consideration.   

 

Discussion 

In preparation for this meeting, staff sent a notice to the stakeholders in the 

neighborhood informing them of the meeting per Chapter 13-8.21 (Attachment 1) of 

the Village Code.  The notice and address list of the recipients are included as 

Attachments 2 and 3 respectively.   

 

The Police and Engineering & Public Works staff conferred on options to redistribute 

the displaced vehicles that are deemed to be predominantly “P permit” holders.  Staff’s 

evaluation considered the following parameters:  

 Operational needs such as street sweeping; 

 Underutilization of existing on-street parking due to current parking restrictions; 

 Minimizing the expansion of the re-distribution footprint; 

 Broadened use of the north-south parking corridors.   

 

The existing and proposed parking restriction maps are included as Attachments 4 and 

5 respectively. 

 

Since the notice was sent out, staff has been contacted by only a couple of residents, 

with the request to withdraw or reduce the proposed change on east side of 5th 

Avenue between Laurel Avenue and the alley north of Laurel Avenue.    

 

Documents Attached: 

1. Chapter 13-8.21 of the Village Code 

2. Meeting Notice 

3. List of Notice Recipients 

4. Existing Neighborhood Parking Restrictions Map 

5. Proposed Neighborhood Parking Restrictions Map 











 

1200 Wilmette Avenue 
Wilmette, Illinois 60091-0040 

 
Current Resident 
Wilmette, IL 60091 

 
 

February 23, 2016 
 
Re: Notice of Transportation Commission Meeting  
 
Dear Resident: 

 
The purpose of this letter is to invite you to attend a Transportation Commission 

meeting on Wednesday, March 9, 2016 at 7:00 PM.  The meeting will be held at Village 

Hall in the Second Floor Training Room.  

 At this meeting, the Commission will discuss proposed parking restriction changes on 

4th and 5th Streets between Laurel and Linden Avenues per the petition by the residents 

of Laurel Avenue between 4th Street and 5th Street to change the existing “No Parking 

6am-6pm Mon-Sat Except by Permit” to “N Permit Parking”.    

The existing parking restriction on west side of 4th Street between Laurel and Linden 

Avenues includes “No Parking 2am-5am” is proposed to be removed.  Other parking 

restrictions of “1Hr Parking 8am-8pm” and “2Hr Parking 8am-7pm” on the north and south 

half of the block respectively, will continue to remain. 

The existing parking restriction on east side of 5th Street between Laurel Avenue and 

the alley north of Laurel Avenue is “N Permit Parking” and is proposed to be changed to 

“P Permit Parking”. 

   If you have any questions or require any additional information, please contact me 

at 847-853-7602 or jensenr@wilmette.com. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
Russell N. Jensen, P.E. 
Village Engineer 
 
C: Transportation Commission  

mailto:jensenr@wilmette.com


Resident 631 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 630 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 624 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 623 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 621 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 620 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 617 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 615 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 614 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 610 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 605 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 601 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 600 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 531 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 530 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 527 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 526 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 523 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 522 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 519 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 518 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 516 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 515 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 511 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 510 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 509 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 504 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 500 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 431 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN UNIT 11 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN UNIT 12 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN UNIT 13 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN UNIT 14 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN UNIT 15 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN UNIT 16 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN UNIT 17 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN UNIT 18 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN UNIT 19 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN UNIT 20 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN UNIT 21 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN UNIT 22 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN UNIT 23 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN UNIT 24 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN UNIT 25 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN UNIT 26 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN UNIT 27 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN UNIT 28 Wilmette, IL  60091



Resident 420 LINDEN UNIT 29 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN 505 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN 504 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN 503 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN 502 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN 501 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN 405 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN 404 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN 403 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN 402 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN 401 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN 305 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN 304 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN 303 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN 302 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN 301 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN 205 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN 204 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN 202 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 LINDEN 201 Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 419 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 416 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 415 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 411 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 401 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 400 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 351 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 340 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 332 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 328 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 324 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 322 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 320 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 318 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 316 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 315 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 314 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 313 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 312 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 311 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 310 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 309 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 308 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 307 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 305 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 303 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 301 LINDEN Wilmette, IL  60091



Resident 400 LAUREL 1-N Wilmette, IL  60091 Need Unit numbers

Resident 400 LAUREL 2-N Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 400 LAUREL 3-N Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 400 LAUREL 1-S Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 400 LAUREL 2-S Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 400 LAUREL 3-S Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 401 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 402 LAUREL 1-E Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 402 LAUREL 2-E Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 402 LAUREL 3-E Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 402 LAUREL 1-W Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 402 LAUREL 2-W Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 402 LAUREL 3-W Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 404 LAUREL 1-E Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 404 LAUREL 2-E Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 404 LAUREL 3-E Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 404 LAUREL 1-W Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 404 LAUREL 2-W Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 404 LAUREL 3-W Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 406 LAUREL 1-N Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 406 LAUREL 2-N Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 406 LAUREL 3-N Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 406 LAUREL 1-S Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 406 LAUREL 2-S Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 406 LAUREL 3-S Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 411 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 412 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 414 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 415 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 419 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 422 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 423 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 426 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 427 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 430 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 431 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 501 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 505 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 510 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 511 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 518 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 519 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 522 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 523 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 526 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 527 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 530 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091



Resident 531 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 601 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 604 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 606 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 607 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 610 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 611 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 614 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 615 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 619 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 620 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 623 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 624 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 627 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 630 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 633 LAUREL Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 315 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 317 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 321 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 325 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 339 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 345 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 347 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 349 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 350 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 401 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 402 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 407 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 410 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 411 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 414 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 415 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 418 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 419 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 420 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 422 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 423 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 429 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 430 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 433 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 500 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 501 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 504 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 505 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 510 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 511 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 514 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091



Resident 515 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 518 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 521 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 522 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 523 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 524 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 527 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 530 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 533 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 600 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 604 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 610 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 614 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 618 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 619 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 621 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 622 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 625 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 626 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 627 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 630 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 635 MAPLE Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 208 4TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 209 4TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 210 4TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 211 4TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 212 4TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 215 4TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 216 4TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 311 4TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 321 4TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 516 4TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 518 4TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 519 4TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 521 4TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 522 4TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 525 4TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 526 4TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 203 5TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 204 5TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 206 5TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 207 5TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 210 5TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 211 5TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 214 5TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 215 5TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 500-520 5TH Wilmette, IL  60091



Resident 513 5TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 200 6TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 201 6TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 204 6TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 205 6TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 206 6TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 210 6TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 213 6TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 214 6TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 219 6TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 229 6TH Wilmette, IL  60091

Resident 521 6TH Wilmette, IL  60091




	1-030916 TC Notice
	2-TransCommMin-12-09-15 DRAFT
	3-120915 sign in sheet
	4-3rd to 6th maple Central Parking restrictions-Existing 20151204
	5-3rd to 6th maple Central Parking restrictions-Proposed Parking Restrict
	6-Memo Proposed changes on 4th & 5th
	7-Chapter 13-8.21 of the Village Code
	8-Meeting Notice_Transportation Commission_Mar 09 2016_for mail - 4th & 5th St Parking Restriction Changes
	9-Laurel Parking Mailing
	10-Laurel Avenue Aerial Map

